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ESKOM ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT (DEA Ref. No.: 12/12/20/944) 

FOR A PROPOSED NUCLEAR POWER STATION AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE 

 

REVISED DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR PUBLIC REVIEW AND COMMENTS 

 
As previously announced, an opportunity to review the Revised Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) Report 
commenced on 09 May 2011 with a closing date of 23 June 2011. Various Interested and Affected Parties have 
requested an extension of the review period.  
 
After due consideration of the requests, it has been decided that the comment period will be extended by an additional 45 
days. The closing date for comment is now 07 August 2011 (i.e. a 90 day comment period). You are, therefore, 
afforded the opportunity to use the extended period to review the report and submit comments. 
  
On behalf of the EIA Project Team, I should like to thank all those who have attended public meetings and open houses 
held during the period 23 May - 02 June 2010, those who have already submitted comments on the Revised Draft EIR and 
those who will take further time to review the reports and submit comments. 
 
For additional information, please contact:  
 

- By mail:  GIBB Public Participation Office, Nuclear-1 EIA, P.O. Box 3965, Cape Town, 8000 
- By phone: 021 4699180 (Office Hours: Mon to Fri – 09h00 to 13h00 excl. public holidays) 
- By fax:  021 424 5571 
- By email: nuclear1@gibb.co.za/ nuclear-1@gibb.co.za 

 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Nuclear-1 EIA Manager 

 


